



Esther Omulele

Position Partner

Office Nairobi

Languages English, Swahili

Tel +254 020 2329898

E eomulele@mmcasafo.com

Practices Banking, Finance & FinTech, Capital Markets & Sovereign Borrowing, General Corporate, Intellectual Property, International Trade & African Continental Free Trade Area, Labour & Employment, M&A, Private Equity & Funds, Project Development & PPP, Project Finance, Real Estate

Presentation

Esther is experienced in mergers and acquisitions and structuring of real estate and mixed-use developments. She was instrumental in the structuring of major mixed-use real estate developments like Tatu City.

She was involved in advising the Privatization Commission on the privatization of five (5) Government-owned sugar companies. She advised National Oil Corporation in the acquisition of BP Kenya's Limited's retails service stations. She was also part of the team that advised on a USD 10 Million acquisition of certain assets of Total-Chevron Kenya.

She has advised several companies, including Home Africa Limited and Omaera Pharmaceuticals Limited on establishing their corporate governance studies.

Esther has been ranked by Chambers Global as a leading lawyer in Kenya in Real Estate. She has also been ranked by IFLR1000 as "Highly Regarded" in Mergers and Acquisitions and Banking.

Esther has served and continues to serve on several boards as Company Secretary. She is also an Accredited Governance Auditor and a Notary Public.

Previous Experience

MMC Africa Law

Partner, Deputy Managing Partner | 2004 - 2019

Iseme Kamau & Maema

Associate Partner | 2003 - 2004

Iseme Kamau & Maema

Associate Partner | 1999 - 2003

Hamilton Harrison & Matthews

Associate | 1998 - 1999

Education

The Institute of Certified Public Secretaries of Kenya

Governance Auditors Accreditation Course | 2019

Harvard Law School

Leadership in Law Firms | 2017

Euro money

Syndicated Loan Training | April 2016

The 12th African School for International Financial Law Cape Town, South Africa

Diploma in Project Finance | 2013

Association of Chartered Certified Accountants

Level 1 | 2007

Euro money

Syndicated Loan Training | April 2006

The Institute of Certified Public Secretaries

Certified Public Secretary | 2001

African Real Estate Finance & Investment School

2000

Kenya School of Law

Diploma in Law